

James Wearne
Group Manager Approvals & Environment
Centennial Coal Company Ltd
PO Box 1000
Toronto NSW 2283

23/04/2021

Dear Mr Wearne

Mandalong Mine (DA 97/800)
Extension of Time to Surrender Consent

I refer to your letter dated 22 April 2021 seeking a further extension of time to surrender Mandalong Mine's development consent (DA 97/800) in accordance with condition 13 of Schedule 2 of the development consent for the Mandalong Mine Southern Extension Project (SSD 5144).

The Department understands that Centennial will not be undertaking any development activities under DA 97/800 over the next 12 months. Therefore, the Secretary has agreed to extend the date of the surrender of DA 97/800 until 30 April 2022.

The Department reminds you that Centennial must continue to comply with the conditions of DA 97/800 until the development consent is formally surrendered.

If you have any further enquiries regarding this matter, please contact James McDonough on (02) 9585 6313 or via email at james.mcdonough@dpie.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely



Lauren Evans
A/Director
Resource Assessments (Coal & Quarries)

As nominee of the Secretary